Ny -4
L egislative Council

L C Paper No. CB(1)988/11-12
(These minutes have been seen
by the Administration)

Ref : CBY/PL/ITB/1

Panel on I nformation Technology and Broadcasting

Minutes of meeting
held on Monday, 12 December 2011, at 2:30 pm
in Conference Room 1 of the L egislative Council Complex

Memberspresent : HonWONG Yuk-man (Chairman)
Dr Hon Samson TAM Wai-ho, JP (Deputy Chairman)
Hon CHAN Kam-lam, SBS, JP
Hon LAU Kong-wah, JP
Hon Emily LAU Wai-hing, JP
Hon LEE Wing-tat
Hon Andrew LEUNG Kwan-yuen, GBS, JP
Hon WONG Ting-kwong, BBS, JP
Hon Ronny TONG Kawah, SC
Hon Cyd HO Sau-lan
Hon Mrs ReginalPLAU Suk-yee, GBS, JP

Membersattending : HonAudrey EU Yuet-mee, SC, JP
Hon Paul TSE Wai-chun, JP
Hon Alan LEONG Kah-kit, SC

Member s absent . Hon Timothy FOK Tsun-ting, GBS, JP
Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, JP



Public officers
attending

-2-
Agendaitem IV

Miss Elizabeth TSE, JP
Permanent Secretary for Commerce and Economic
Development (Communications and Technology)

Mr Roy TANG, JP
Director of Broadcasting
Radio Television Hong Kong

Mr TAl Keen-man
Deputy Director of Broadcasting (Programmes)
Radio Television Hong Kong

Mr KW LEUNG
Head, Public Affairs Unit
Radio Television Hong Kong

Agenda ltem V

Miss Elizabeth TSE, JP
Permanent Secretary for Commerce and Economic
Development (Communications and Technology)

Mr Joe WONG, JP
Deputy Secretary for Commerce and Economic
Development (Communications and Technology)

Mr Aaron LIU
Principal Assistant Secretary for Commerce and
Economic Development (Communications and
Technology)A

Mr Roy TANG, JP
Director of Broadcasting
Radio Television Hong Kong

Mr TAI Keen-man
Deputy Director of Broadcasting (Programmes)
Radio Television Hong Kong

Miss Jace AU
Deputy Head, Public Affairs Unit
Radio Television Hong Kong



Attendance by
invitation

-3-

Agenda ltem VI

Miss Elizabeth TSE, JP
Permanent Secretary for Commerce and Economic
Development (Communications and Technology)

Mr Joe WONG, JP
Deputy Secretary for Commerce and Economic
Development (Communications and Technology)

Mr Aaron LIU
Principal Assistant Secretary for Commerce and
Economic Development (Communications and
Technology)A

Mr Vincent LI1U, JP

Commissioner for Televison and Entertainment
Licensing

Agendaltem IV

Individuals

Mr Robert CHOW Yung
"Phone-in" Programme Host
Radio Television Hong Kong

Mr Sam NG Chi-sum
"Phone-in" Programme Host
Radio Television Hong Kong

RTHK Programme Staff Union

Ms Janet MAK Lai-ching
Chairperson

Agendaltem VI

Broadcasting Authority

Mr Ambrose HO, SC, JP
Chairman



Action

-4-

Dr William LO, JP
Member

Clerk in attendance : MsYUE Tin-po
Chief Council Secretary (1)3

Saff in attendance : Mr Bonny LOO
Assistant Legal Adviser 3

Mr Joey LO
Senior Council Secretary (1)3

MsMay LEUNG
Legidlative Assistant (1)3

. Confirmation of minutes of meetings

(LC Paper No. CB(1)395/11-12 -- Minutes of special meeting
held on 20 October 2011

L C Paper No. CB(1)540/11-12 -- Minutes of special meeting
held on 21 October 2011)

The minutes of the meetings held on 20 and 21 October 2011 were
confirmed.

. Infor mation paper issued sincethe last meeting
2. Members noted that no paper had been issued since the last meeting

held on 14 November 2011.

[11. Date of next meeting and itemsfor discussion
(LC Paper No. CB(1)531/11-12(01) -- List of outstanding items
for discussion

LC Paper No. CB(1)531/11-12(02)  -- List of follow-up actions)

3. Members noted that the next regular Panel meeting would be held on
Monday, 9 January 2012 at 2:30 pm to discuss the following items:



Action

-5-

(@ Guidelines of the Implementation of Fair Usage Policy;

(b) Assignment of spectrum in 2.5/2.6 GHz band for wireless

broadband service;

(c) Provision of funding for extension of the Design Incubation

Programme; and

(d) Progress report on the manpower arrangement of Radio

Television Hong Kong.

(Post-meeting note: At the request of the Administration and with the
concurrence of Panel Chairman, item (c) would be deferred to the

February meeting.)

Adjustments to the " phone-in" programmes of Radio Television

Hong Kong
(LC Paper No. CB(1)531/11-12(03)  --

L C Paper No. FS07/11-12 --
(Chinese version only)

LC Paper No. CB(1)580/11-12(01) --

Administration's paper on
adjustments to the
"phone-in" programmes of
Radio Televison Hong
Kong

Fact sheet on "Summary of
local press reports on
adjustments to the
presentation of "phone-in"
programmes of Radio
Televison Hong Kong
(Based on local press
reporting from 23
November to 8 December
2011)" prepared by the
Research Division of the
Legidative Council
Secretariat

Submission from Radio
Televison Hong Kong
Programme Staff Union
dated 12 December 2011



Action

-6-
L C Paper No. CB(1)580/11-12(02) -- Submission from Hong

(Chinese version only) Kong Journalists
Association  dated 29
November 2011)

4, The Chairman reminded Mr Robert CHOW Yung, Mr NG Chi-sum
and Ms Janet MAK Lai-ching that when addressing the Panel, they would not
be covered by the protection and immunity provided under the Legidative
Council (Powers and Privileges) Ordinance (Cap. 382).

Presentation by the Administration

5. At the invitation of the Chairman, Director of Broadcasting (D of B)
briefed members on the adjustments to be made to the "phone-in"
programmes of Radio Television Hong Kong (RTHK) in response to social
development and public needs, as set out in the Administration's paper
(LC Paper No. CB(1)531/11-12(03)). In gist, RTHK would adopt a new
format for its "phone-in" programmes starting from 2 January 2012,
including the introduction of "outreach interviews' to tap the views of the
public on social issues, more participation by post-secondary students in
producing special programmes on current affairs, continued production of
special features on topical issues, simplification of the hosting arrangement
by having a single anchor so as to allow more time for new programme
segments and for listenersto voice their views, and invitation of more experts
and opinion leaders from all sectors to provide in-depth commentaries and
analyses.

Presentation by Mr Robert CHOW Yung, Mr NG Chi-sum and Ms Janet
MAK Lai-ching

6. At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr Robert CHOW Yung,
"Phone-in" Programme Host, RTHK said that at the lunch gathering with
Deputy Director of Broadcasting (Programmes) (DD of B) on 22 November
2011, he and Mr NG Chi-sum made a tacit agreement with DD of B to keep
the news of the programme reform and the non-renewal of their contracts for
hosting the two "phone-in" programmes to themselves before 26 December
2011. However, he suspected RTHK of breaking the promise of
confidentiality as the news was soon leaked to the media. Noting the
subsequent public comments by Mr K W LEUNG, Head of Public Affairs
Unit, RTHK (HPAU/RTHK) that some programme hosts had talked too much
and barred "phone-in" listeners from expressing their views, and that
programme hosts should be open-minded and allow time for listeners to
speak, Mr CHOW doubted if the non-renewa of their contracts was
politically motivated rather than necessitated by the programme reform. In




Action

-7-

this regard, he said that he had neither received any prior verbal nor written
warning regarding his performance in the "Talkabout" programme. As the
programme had consistently received high ratings from the listeners over the
years, he expressed grave disappointment with RTHK's handling of the
non-renewal of his contract as a service provider. He also requested that
D of B should clear his name and make a public apology for the damage to
his reputation.

7. At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr NG Chi-sum, "Phone-in"
Programme Host, RTHK said that he had not been convinced by the various
reasons provided by RTHK to support the new programme format. In fact,
the programme "Open Line Open View" hosted by him had been on air for a
decade and won high ratings as one of the most popular radio programmes.
He opined that the non-renewal of his contract was politically motivated as a
result of his outspoken style in hosting the programme. He was told that
programme reform was necessary because "phone-in" programmes had gone
along the wrong direction for the past ten years. Noting that the programme
reform had been decided in May 2011, i.e. six months before he and Mr
Robert CHOW were informed of the non-renewal of their contracts, he
queried why RTHK dtill signed a new one-year contract with him in
June 2011 after making the decision on the programme reform.

8. At the invitation of the Chairman, Ms Janet MAK Lai-ching, the
Chairperson of RTHK Programme Staff Union said that the non-renewal of
the contracts of Mr CHOW and Mr NG was very unfortunate and had gravely
undermined public confidence in RTHK. She was not convinced that the
removal of the two programme hosts was to tie in with the programme reform.
Rather, the decision of RTHK's senior management was intended to serve the
dual purposes of suppressing dissenting views and causing controversy
within RTHK.

0. In response to the remarks by Mr CHOW and Mr NG, D of B advised
that neither DD of B nor anybody within RTHK had been authorized to
disclose the news of the programme adjustments and hosting arrangement to
the media before 26 December 2011. All the senior officers involved in the
discussion with the two programme hosts were clearly told not to disclose the
news. The progranme adjustments had nothing to do with the style,
viewpoints or performance of Mr CHOW and Mr NG. The remarks made
by HPAU/RTHK were only a description of an ideal programme host, rather
than a reference to the performance of any specific programme host. In this
connection, D of B said that the type of contract signed between the two
programme hosts and RTHK was a contract for provision of service on
demand, and did not bind the programme hosts to provide service on a
mandatory basis. RTHK was very grateful for the valuable contributions of



Action

-8-

the two programme hosts over the years, and welcomed them to participate in
the future as commentators. D of B considered that RTHK need not be
apologetic for programme adjustments which were made purely on
operational grounds.

10. D of B advised that he made the final decison on programme
adjustment after assumption of office in September 2011. As hisimmediate
predecessor did not make a decision on the programme reform before his
departure in February 2011, it was only reasonable for RTHK to sign a new
contract with Mr NG in June 2011 pending further internal deliberation and
fina decision on programme reform. D of B noted that he was not aware of
the alleged wrong direction of the current "phone-in" programmes and
confirmed that there was absolutely no political agenda behind the
programme reform and hosting arrangement.

Discussion
Suspected political agenda behind the programme reform

11. Mr LEE Wing-tat expressed concern whether there were any political
considerations behind the programme reform. He enquired whether RTHK
would reinstate the two programme hosts should the new programme format
proved unpopular with the listeners. Sharing asimilar view, Ms Emily LAU
opined that successful "phone-in" programmes would require hosts with
critical minds who could spark off and lead discussion with the listeners. In
this regard, Mr Ronny TONG enquired how RTHK could make up for the
loss in its tarnished image and perform its role as a public service
broadcaster.

12. D of B advised that RTHK would continue to uphold editorial
independence as a public service broadcaster by providing quality
broadcasting. Under the new programme format, RTHK's "phone-in"
programmes would continue to operate in an open manner and serve as a
platform for open discussions on current affairs. RTHK would continue to
ensure that the platform would be open to all. After implementing the new
programme format, RTHK would closely monitor the performance of
programmes and listen to public views so as to make timely adjustments to
the programmes concerned.

13. Mr CHAN Kam-lam queried why the former D of B had not made a
decision on the programme reform, but had chosen to leave it to his successor
to make the decision which was suspected of involving political
considerations.




Action

-9-

14, D of B advised that he was not in a position to explain on behalf of
his predecessor the reasons for not making a decision on the programme
reform. After al, the broad framework of the new programme format had
not been finalized by the Public Affairs Unit of RTHK before mid-2011. As
such, it would be difficult for the former D of B to make a decision on the
matter. He added that the Commerce and Economic Development Bureau
was neither informed of the new programme format nor played any part in
the decision process.

15. In response to Mr Alan LEONG's enquiry why either one of the two
existing programme hosts was not chosen as the sole host under the new
programme format, D of B advised that it was the aim of RTHK to nurture a
new generation of public affairs programme hosts. In this regard, Mr Paul
TSE agreed that, to keep abreast of the times, it was desirable to make
changes to programmes which had been unchanged for a decade.

16. Ms Cyd HO expressed grave disappointment towards the non-renewal
of contracts of the two programme hosts.  She opined that by deploying civil
servants who had little political views and standpoints to host "phone-in"
programmes, the programme reform was a means to mute dissenting views
and restrict freedom of expression in the community.

17. D of B advised that under the new programme format, the host would
continue to ensure that the public had ample time to air their views whilst
maintaining neutrality and personal style. The host would not merely be a
passive on-air telephone operator. The host would continue to abide by the
principles enshrined in the RTHK Producers Guidelines which stated that
on-air personalities were expected to contribute to the discussion in
"phone-in" programmes.

Public consultation

18. Mr LAU Kong-wah enquired whether the imminent programme
reform had won the support of the public.

19. HPAU/RTHK advised that public opinion towards the programme
reform had been gauged from various channels including focus groups with
community leaders, the Channel Head's hotline, listenership surveys, as well
as telephone calls and emails from members of the public.

20. In response to Ms Audrey EU's enquiry whether the senior
management of RTHK had consulted the two programme hosts on the new
programme format before making a decision on the programme reform, Mr
NG Chi-sum, "Phone-in" Programme Host, RTHK advised that apart from




Action

-10-

inviting himself and Mr Robert CHOW to a meeting covering broad
principles of the new programme format in September 2010, RTHK had
never consulted them on the detailed planning of the new programme format.

21, Mr NG Chi-sum, "Phone-in" Programme Host, RTHK said in
conclusion that he was concerned about the marked decline in freedom of
speech and press freedom in Hong Kong during the past decade. Sharing a
similar concern, Mr_Robert CHOW Yung, "Phone-in" Programme Host,
RTHK expressed grave disappointment towards the response of RTHK at the
meeting, and indicated his disinterest in providing service to RTHK in future.

V. Consultation on community involvement in broadcasting
(LC Paper No. CB(1)531/11-12(04) -- Administration's paper on
pilot project for Community
Involvement Broadcasting
Service

LC Paper No. CB(1)531/11-12(05) -- Paper on new initiatives of
Radio Televison Hong
Kong and issues relating to
community involvement in
broadcasting prepared by
the Legidative Council
Secretariat (updated
background brief))

Presentation by the Administration

22.  Attheinvitation of the Chairman, Permanent Secretary for Commerce
and Economic Development (Communications and Technology) briefed
members on the plan of RTHK to consult the public on the pilot project for
Community Involvement Broadcasting Service (CIBS). Deputy Director of
Broadcasting (Programmes) (DD of B) then briefed members on the details
of the public consultation paper on the pilot project for CIBS, as set out in the
Administration's paper (LC Paper No. CB(1)531/11-12(04)).

Discussion

Selection criteria and process of CIBS and Community |nvolvement
Broadcasting Fund (CIBF)

23. MsEmily LAU opined that CIBS should not be offered as a substitute
for the opening up of the airwaves for people from all walks of life to




Action

-11-

produce their own programmes. She expressed grave concern that
programmes produced under CIBS would be subject to the standards and
requirements set out by RTHK, and would not be able to achieve plurality,
diversity and socia inclusion. She also expressed concern that certain
community organizations such as the Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups
would dominate the CIBF and become its major beneficiary. Sharing a
similar concern, Ms Cyd HO opined that the selection criteria and process of
CIBS and CIBF should be made as transparent as possible.

24, Deputy Director of Broadcasting (Programmes) (DD of B) noted
members' views and concerns and advised that as the existing resources of
RTHK such as technical hardware were limited, RTHK had to leverage on the
support of community organizations and schools in rolling out CIBS. As
programmes produced under CIBS would be broadcast on the platform of
RTHK, these programmes would be subject to the monitoring of the
Broadcasting Authority. On the selection of CIBS applicants, the
Administration had not made a decision on the composition of the Vetting
Committee (VC). The preliminary ideawas to invite the RTHK Programme
Advisory Panel and LegCo Members to sit on the VC. DD of B stressed
that the proposed CIBS and CIBF would be operating on prudent financial
principles. CIBS producers must be accountable to RTHK for the public
funds used under CIBF.

25.  Inresponse to Mr LAU Kong-wah's enquiry about how the editorial
autonomy of CIBS producers would be protected, DD of B advised that
RTHK would not be involved in editorial matters, unless upon the request of
CIBS producers or in case of non-compliance with the codes of practices
issued by the Broadcasting Authority.

Programme themes and production cycle

26. Mr LAU Kong-wah opined that care should be taken to balance the
interests of different community groups and the needs of non-Chinese
speakers. Noting that RTHK intended to change topics for CIBS on a
guarterly basis, he suggested that programmes on popular topics such as
health should be broadcast all year round.

27. DD of B advised that a decision on programme themes would not be
made until the completion of the public consultation exercise. Programmes
on popular topics might be broadcast under CIBS throughout the year to cater
for the preferences of the listeners. It was envisaged that such programmes
would encompass as wide a spectrum of languages and dialects as possible.



Action

-12 -

Consultation paper and other issues

28. The Chairman suggested that the Administration should compile a
more detailed and comprehensive consultation paper in order to carry out a
meaningful consultation. As programmes under CIBS would be broadcast
on RTHK's digital audio broadcast (DAB) service, he urged the
Administration to step up efforts to popularize the use of digital radio
receivers, so that listeners would have access to the CIBS. DD of B noted
the Chairman's suggestions and advised that initialy, RTHK would, in
collaboration with the other DAB service providers, promote the use of
digital radio receivers on taxis.

VI. Briefing on the outcome of the Broadcasting Authority's
investigation into the complaints against Asia Television Limited
(LC Paper No. CB(1)529/11-12(01) -- Press release issued by the
Broadcasting Authority on
5 December 2011

L C Paper No. CB(1)587/11-12(01) -- Verbatim record of agenda
item | of the gspecid
meeting on 19 September
2011

LC Paper No. CB(1)587/11-12(02) -- Paper on issues relating to
editorial  independence of
the News Department of
Asia Televison Limited
prepared by the Legidative

Council Secretariat
(background brief)
LC Paper No. CB(1)596/11-12(01) -- Letter from Asia Television
(English version only) Limited dated 9 December
2011)

29.  Theverbatim record of thisitem is attached in the Appendix.

VII. Any other business

30.  Therebeing no other business, the meeting ended at 5:38 pm.



Action

Council Business Division 1
Legislative Council Secretariat

8 February 2012

-13-



Bl $%
Appendix

(b £ 3 7 Sk AR SEAE BURT & R 35 )

(Thlsverbatl m record have been seen by
the Administration)

20115128 12H
B EREEEHREZEEE;
EREEEV — NMEREFEER
HEREMNEREBRARWRFETHENFERF LR
B & F 40 8% K

M eeting of the Panel on Information Technology and Broadcasting
on 12 December 2011
Verbatim Record of Agenda ltem VI ——
Briefing on the outcome of the Broadcasting Authority'sinvestigation
into the complaints against Asia Television Limited

R BEERRHEEANH -

e b VITH"SLEE # H 5 E M m H W ke sl A i A IR 2 7 5
TQnﬁx’%ﬁ;ﬂéﬂ’]F%{’EHﬁ’ﬁE - B GG ol N & Ak sl
Te G e A R AT E AL EHE S RIGE - HE
M HE  MASTEHE REAGERESFEHRER
%ﬂyﬁ&x%%%ﬁﬁ(’?& FEEREIR EERZAEEKCH
T DIk R E R E B R R KB A - A B
KEE#HRBEEMER BMERNEREEMERELR

FUEETEFERAXMF - HHA SR - HRERRE
REHE - RT—FH > EHEGREEEFE - WEFBER
#HE MEREOTEHES Y

NHE - PEFEEERER - LR -
BEREHEERIEMHREE : 2HEF  ZHSUEZEH

Ar [ B Ry A R A n i A B R UF R R - B B AT DUER R 50
ZHRMFLEFRZE -



FHAE 25 (L&D i P M Ay e & - TR 8 = 20 7 RS i 5 72
TR AP EA SRS N I E BN R
Jl > R E R H AR E— AT A -

HRR—ARMOBEHE - S ROBEH S T —H
B B R R N E R R M E BB RTERR T —
52 £ A -

A EEET - BEANREATEGS 2 FENHT -
P M BRI — M LR EE ML - BEBIHEF LA —HETE
s AR - MR BEAEEE Bl AMRNANENG
SRS > RBRAFH S -

ARG — B (FH SRR RMEEREBEGHENER -
A — 8 = # IR - 5L /2 "balance of probability” » B[l F A5 %]
B R] BE 14 2K /E R 72 -

o E IR AR T BATIR B T B &R AT E B RS A o BN E Y
A BN B EE A

wmH AR EERE > MM ED ZRE —EHRERR
K n iR B T B g B A 2 A EF R E o AT TOE SE R E -
— I EmERRE ST EMET R HFAIB R > 2 ES
1 28 W% ) o 0 A e OR et R A0 0 0L E (F AU RS - MR = E5E
5 T BT A

FEAHE  KMTREENELEZ &4 AMEEIES
IR T ERZE G BHEAR LEEEN G N E T‘EEI’JF'D‘?I% - W
FAEEELTEEE - KM2FE8IEOEE - FRAEMHF
for B B 7 A 25 A (I B R 0y A 0 S F SR PR AR T e B
F9 - DAORCE BT 5 I BYSE A - (8N BT B 5 & A 2R H # B
ANEEEFEHAE WMATHER  2F6FLE8%  FE
HREEFALEEFNES - FiRE —ZE R RpEZAA A
E o NAERERE - ER— [ EE MR - A LBET 0
% ‘rmeEFﬁFH@_J’ﬁE%n)\—@ED% gt e it o T TH B AT

i EAE

ATl #2535 T - MBS EE — A HEE T E
N HE R B A

5 KV

r il

N
ﬁtll U*l jff N

p={{1l}
Nk



geoh - HMEE R EHRER R PR E LIE#E A
SHBGENERST  ERE SN E TENRST ST E
B WEALAREREMRME TESE -

ANEERBESEYELENMEMFENHNER  RZE R
REESED > nEEEMEMNEEREREASE EM K EE
B -

FTDL - R ACER »- EE ME L P IREHE — SRR
A o AHERFGEGE SHMEEN @ ML MG EIHEEE
5 T B R T R RD RS R

HMEER S —EHEE S8 ANLRR WAEREEE I
BeEHE N THEFEE - REEALEARSEREN
FHYRR G - BEEHEE AN L2 EWNE T EEES

G KA A 2 FEE BN L R E TR A - B R S &
A o E R A IR A B F R A ERHEESTA -
A A EE N EM A ERXRESGHREEFEHRE  E0ATRT

& B m A WENES -

A REEERL MR EEETS —HFE AL
WHEERGEZPEHE » R AR A LEE AT 5K
M ry A e -

AL P A — (i L B B8 Y B % - 58 B 53 938 (i Ff A 1y
e » IMHREMNALEXRERBT LEHEENACSE - 98
—EH R = H B E L - G FEZARE - M &5 &R RR
TEHERAE - Al 8 - fEH B B - B ARt 1 o) A L s 2 o
A - DLURCE 15 30 (5 [ 55 0F H e & - FR 1 B prejudgesa ([
o AR R R E T G LR B H R W& P

HMTPHERFEwmERMNES e T BE  ESRMESE -
He M9 A8 it AHE R BY RS AR 0w & 2 8 & Y 2T AT 15 HE E A
R WMA I AR - SEBMEEEAEE T a2 FErEL
MR BEASHEEN o DI e iR AR E R REE S
S e HGE M AR o RFEAEEME TG AT re R 2 E - B
BEHWNE A » SXEEERBREENAZ - FE&AHERESE
e 5 BCH R R R A T — B R m 2 EE - MR E E
(€38 1 B AT 51 28 H AR Y [ RE -



HERAZANEEER R BFEFFHRZHR A FX
W EZDRERNEST - FETHER  HRESUREL
Ao BRAMBME A - BMERF - EEE - FTHEETHSE - &
BRUORELNET - BRGBEERET - REBEE27H - HRIKE
s &ER - WMAEFERE - BTl PR T & ol 1y 5 &
f A AR LATPL— A — MR AN LR ENE
B FE S AL AR GE A SRR

ER MG HZFRBFNEAEFSXGHENILE - EXH
Rralgth 2Eki > REUERBIZOZBEFRLELR - KT
HBE  SARBFZRFRE - FEMERENFESE T - WERHE
HiE B -

(il
HE
I

IEAE R E M E FKE » FISMABITE - 8 A58 -

FokEZER  EFE - BN EEINE ... B 2 RS bh 7% 24 2 2 M By
Gk AR ERHE - T2 EMERT - IR A2 ER
fEatam - W2 (FERILEGHEE  WHREILE EXELES
RO BEEZEMAERNEMEZES - A > ARELHEG
e —— EREREHLELREGMERNGE — REREX
e MReHEELZAEGH  FEEEMELE EHAEEZAS
ERGFEMERT HEXEEBRZEGLIEFERLZETE
R 0 (o i — B A GE 2 A

B

G R R BGE A A AN Al R IR I AL RSl —
e MEEAFHE -RILEgER.....ERXR E2LEFR
TE o AN B AT EE - Ty fA] il [5] A B R E ] Ry B R R SO ]

W E — fER3E A A RHEAL  BEEC - £1E
ELRLGL M —— AR AREE (E B - TR E M2

EffGE - ER - EAEmEEFHERREN M EHE - HEREEE
AWM ... EMEREEE G IR X AJ DASE w1 By
] th 2R Al B KB - SEE S R -

o B AR EE R A ERE o ARB IR B S - BRI R
EWRFRFHRAN > REREUFEEN THEIEBIAE - BIE
FIAEETH - "R A LHEZE — U & T7 > MERFTEETH N
HEGBHEMMER - "W E & - (7 2R R 8L ey 8L 1A
MHE > REBSEXEZREEREN — HREBMTRSE  BEMR

4



i EET oS AR A EEENFIR . #2" KRR
—— RFEREBEN ~ S EE R R S T T TR A A e PR 1 AP
it I EE T

RN R » AF0EIC » BEK K EE - A EF - EEIRA
Ho M e md il R 2R B Ry B e I IR B RC BB RURE o 38 R i
Wk EGHEERREIC - MER - MEBEOBAE > REREIT
MAEI30E T » FREF K EBERER WA HAETL0T - RS

AP RKEBREEBESEIEARFERE ? KA 55 E #
RHEREIREES - BRBEERAESRLFD #] 51 30

HLtk » BREBIRARHESE > Rroomm s HE R HFXE
REIOFEBIARE R "R B HEE & EFEER" - 5
— RHIEE - O & & 5E AT O AR A R U R IR B R H
I o Al IR A E B - (T ETE - A Z0 308 Uk & 2 g — B -

HAg iR ERE - B —no#E% - ZEEH -

ERE (L o B 2 ko B P R R R %
G EFME T ISR o IR I o
Tk 2

BREHFEERETEMMREE : 2HEF > W FHEE -7
Je o BIRFRETHI - FESTEA - BEE R BT B9 i s & HIE 1008
e o AN F 2] & = 2T A S RE R LA o N REE F A
HEHLOET » B2 JGE SOH B R B - B0 B3R AH B B E By
Rife » M EARAGESRE N —XAEZE..... A5 XA FEW]aE - &
RBTE Dl SG2 Ae] - 35T HE Fe M 88 5 i i & 1y 21 A -

TRATEE L — K BTG LR - R H R
R - RMNGRS — KEENBRENEFEESE - A5
S R S A I A

FOKERE ¢ LF - ] 3 E A ERGE

EE -



FOKEEE C MER - H— o BIFREE AR B IS E
B - 26— ARy E R - BRI O & IR SRR L&
dEEER  EEIRNRREZEHESE - RRUREIGEKE
—IEHMB - g HERNTE - ERR RN ET B G Eie TE
W 2 38 5 T R HE T B R A BRI UE 2

BREFEEREIFEMMMELE - RIERERH - ERKRE
HISCRLE M HERFIEBR M - BIRAME - BEREHEE - HERE -
HERBEEMEAFVBEREESS HE... AR T RXE—#H+ 2
BB IR - B R A LLE R R ey SR - S IRE AT R 2

R SRR I 455 AR - 00T R I E R 5% T I 5 7
EHETHEMBRBE - EERRER LR - AR
T T LR - BAE A B 5 R B S
HESAN - MEEERARBGE  GETAE - ((H LR
BTG T E M -

Wl A=k E R B B SRl R E - W B A2 R - 2R
HIRFIHY - i thFHE KRES - T2 DUEFEL -

TfIBEWEE -

BEWEE  2HER - -HhZHEUWER - FNEZHEERE
B2 OH19H & FE 12 Fad ff A o T DURy nd il 1Y & B g g
o ReEDiEMmMEE - AE -2 e MeEn . £F - 8
P EFRiE AR TN EHHRERN

IR = 2 il L S B AT AU AE R o B — » mdd A T E iR
AT f T8 s fR] AN HE S+ RGBS RN 5 KB G /2 KB 1 5 E it
EHEREERGSRENVERBRNEEER  ~TMEL 28
HEERITEA  -BHRIMEAE - XHREEAFFRERER - X
B RAEEMZHE - EF > WMAFEMM —EEZAR - &R
MRAEEFEAM A GE H R - BAHE L IR E R & 115
WA - WEBSMM EX+o8ER - ERERNEE
EEEFEAXG®E  BRZEFEERMITARE - M2 ELT
ot o FTARMMEIZK » SLEg —EgREMMEy » ERE -

2l

Wl 4 {a] R b2 2 - At 5 5B S B AR - SN F B R A0 R
FEEE AR FEGTEEBNER - E BB BEER

6



BANGEHE - ARG S - B DIEtw— 1~ A ERER
KE B E - B2 WREATERERERE ... JEER 5 KE
ERZFENG - MAEEMANKE - MERSHEIH » EHEE
BE  "HRENEW AT ER B E A E - EE R T o ERHE
LR R B E e R B AT - 5 A A R A 5 BN L
FHERE EERESNUE - PEHBE R EMNERRIATH
® ARG ABRRETEG R L EEHETMNES - FREA
A E L LR e BN R EE R - A
bt BEERE RN ER R RNEESE L NEEH
- "Bl @GR - RAR A RS T - wl & (FEA&F R
{EH A -

(rERE - EEEE O N EH AR A2 d & A meEH L&
CAL A= Nt BEEANBEEHZEWGH o ARMAY
k(5 R MR KRR - EEANESHEEHEXEN G 7
BI6E i Be 2 SR IR E » EREBETFRELEERE
W1 BRAEANINHEGIE Y

AR TIENRAERS  FTAEEREREA A LER 26 F

W GRR T Y BEAFIHGER S —— AECREE R
BHBUKT — RBYMER  HIRMRE  HRMD
WA FHOMETH - HREN IEARTIL BT
R ... EQISF I B3 ) —— fit and proper person ——

5o N8 7 M R NG A e B o I e il pRORG K - B B M AR (S
EZBEBEIE ? 5B TS — (AR E -

Be Ak fR] 2 IR $2 8 G A B 5T 2 D S BE B B o AR 2 Ah B RS
b MEBEHREHEMN  MMEZGELMEN > WA R
RARB L BA & - ER - RHGEE ZFARE K EEE - 5
HHMANEZ AR AL R LA T AR - WEME
e m R > TDGETT AR ? IR EM A LB R EER
A DAERRE - HERENR RS S AMKRMA Y HRBEFESR
RAWAEESR > AR IEHENEEN » 86 0 DUE i
e ? % # £ -

FR-MEEERMBHFEFRRSGOUGTEAS  Hf—RIEH
"EEE RS T W N R A e A ke BE R A9 9D o R R
oo BE s R E M E B ET R EEEN ST
I B 5 il 75 2 1F H R - 3B 2 B S I A R A 28— fE R RE



HHEMERRFREEERZ - EEY RS HE RO (EHE
Rle s HE R E - B 75528 —#HEE -

5 RE
T E A R NE R R IR S S E o R A DAUEE —
fiy 1 2

EEESEEEREIEMMBELE : ZHTF - EEHIZTH—
" 5e 5 A" - BEz Ml A $2 ] fit and proper personfi 7 [l - Al
—ZXEBREWNEEAN  UEKHZERGHEFENY AL fla0
¥t principal officerdl & & & & & fit and proper personf ZE 3k o

HE EHFENHAEEEEAEREHE UE T MEREAH
I YETE - (EEB T EIEE AE - B A HEER I K E R R Y
MECHTEWRHEEE > NEBEMMEASNRFBHFIFREED
Ao OB EREMENE - EHEATRE &R EGER
FEEREROTFEHEG NENERFEHEE - B —
2L, EITEE P E > B {2 — (i administrative quasi-judicial
Fe AN HI 20 {r] # 5F EAEFAENVHE  fAwmEEHRSAT -
aEEEA - AES TMMEROEST - mtREFAENSE
B HEMSEHFRHEHFERMFAENEIE > BE905% E £ HE MM
JE B & 1 AGE -

£ KA E Z 2 ey H AR A 2 60 & (8 Bl L2 5 5
ERONE - DL AR EREE L EIH A~ PR AT fE
TEREELEEE — HE  EHEHRET - RAEAEIH
A A2 B A L o BT PURs 7 &SR AT - IR A 28 5 R Y T T AV ]
B R AT DLURUE i H IR B B B ORH DUTE B B O E B o)
fEH G am - A% ZAURE R - MG REEFE -

25 {1 R REE 0 FRAM 22 H A M 5 g0 - W0 A T BE
R » WHBENRHENSEFEMENBRK - HE - (REIA IR
RN RMBR R EE - MATLEZRER - FAMUE 8 E R
AR ERBBBENER > EEEEEZT » RMEREREM
ERAL s EHHBRMEFRE  FEFEREEA - HZ - &K
7R A B A £ B M A R E R E - MBS S R
EEEENHME - IEEE L. . BRLEESH —— HY A+
B BEERMOUFAEZ —HERENHAE  MEBREHEESE
15 /2K BE 25 R - B8 At P 205 Y m) B AT A AR o RO ERGER - A1 R R
AR EN AR LAKHWEET g5 EHMERER 2 &
NELER o [EE Jm 2 B B compel - I ANEHZHEK - M2 EX

8



compel » Bl 257~ » B0 — ey 2 0HY » SR £ A F] 5 #2
&kt o A DUEGE WA S R & R R 2 5 A
AN+ oafEtEFRE PR ME®RER - RMEEE
BB TEEEBAER - AR ERHEZEDLAME X ET
EBELNS AP AETHRE -2 #HmRMEREERGA
I BERMMTEBRSE -

BEWES - 5 - RRGEHEHMR R > E2GEGH NE?
MBEEMMOFAEARCHE TEMEME > RHEZMRMAEHEZ
FA G EEHEE - A 2RI ENEER » 22D
ANEHG - WA ERSR > mEME > e DiEE - REA
Rt /RTEHERERS - THEEDL -

ERBMTTE - EFE - BAHGHERIEG 0% - M2
A B (LEg (I )RS » NEIFBREERER
PIRE E ERE N BURNE R AT DR - BRIFREE R 2 H
FAFTH#E - BEFRGIR A 2 S - A E M E/RAIFEFEE - M
HER T EBRNKRE - RMEEEEZ A EEET] - KA
ZrfMiEHEd xR RPaEEEFHEEHI S - BFLEE
BEZERCZ M#EE - B4 ERAMGEE S - MARER®R T
EVEME R EE e Nl FBRAE K FRES REH
IEIRE A A IER - HEHESE > FEMEE—T -

ERGENESH  FEM—EZRE - SHlikg A L4 g
REREY - it N EBFE M &S - BREEHMMHIRMERR
AEMEHE - L& LR -

Il

ER:REARENTH - CGEHEFSEHBERIIEZR) S E8
R ER - BUFEEAEENESGEHBRII®RER (EHEG)
FCEREGRE) - EEZEM- -HEHBREZ2E - T (L)L
Tk B -

BUTERES : £F > BARER -1 BEERAREIBERE —
& A - fE i E R ERRRNA BT LWEE - AR
At 15 A — B M PR AN N & E AL BOEE R M E HHE (AR
A R =F AKX E - G gEAER AL AIEHE —
fRA] 5B - ey AEp gl g 2 K5 (R & 2R By Eg
HATHE LA r iy Al e S HERE > DIk ESEER —#HEED
Hpg o WHErAMAm AR ALZ2WEAN -

9




5y — i R 2 A B RS S BRI A SR o A AR
B ()E ... BIEECR &L —HENw - 2 7 (h)ED - &
BOH - Bl ERUE L R g - H2 » BEERE&E - 2 7 )&
FEORF ... R R R (E 8 8 B B LAY SEa R N &E - BlGE /i A2 A
Lo EERZEERNER « 2R - FEOKF - 8 2K B EUH R%
Fr o fE - B IR 35 o DA A R AR - IR Mg S RATE
AR A e 2

EREAMEME 5t rEBEESHAEHEHERHE 2
B Ay - {E G IE & 8 B0 AT ~ 2k B AY A - A1 A2 A 1 O 8 A R
MEZHE - B— » By E G A LAY TERAI( e 2 56 — - filE
BEEHEGEFEMEHEMAFEELE? HAE - SEILMHE
BB OFE B IAG - HOREFIAGRMEH - R YT =ik - 1
fEMER - HE - fie@E®E r  oWEHENEE - WEEEER -
HARE-H  TMMERESEEEE - FREENEF?

R MERE -

EBEREHEEREIEMMARELE : 2HEF - WERLEEE
{6 el 8 o AE8WF..... HE R F 2 n LB 2/ - (E8IFF..... . 1E
TR WM ARRRT  BeARNEET RERSOBE - £
T - iR E R B R RO R B E RS RE . RRILE 6K 300 E Rk H
K TE 6F 4093 th A B8 F Al Hi fE VL I RS A putitledl H - 2] 1 7y
it R AR ERE T REBR G H R A % R HE
fill & 52 b S B W o Wk AR R R 3 HHGE AT R ot B ERL /N JH S RE DA
AR EEE S REE R g E - Fr DA 58 A E Ry Al 5 1% ... BE 2R
B R PR OE (R O BF #E - (HAERE 1R fith 45 18 58 E AllEr E Y A
B - FIBIFRF R EIHERR - HE IR AT E AT EE T E
1y - (B2 - fM1E 9 &FF HMABIEE TR — B4 i
3% uE o BT 8 7 3 [ 0 AR LOMRE 3 B ek (51 38T il 22 9% HH 5B AU
] o R Al DL S 2] - 7 I A 12 1005 57 #% H s Al H i - 2
METAREEETRER - A 7 E KA qualification » 58
i B I 77 B

ERBRMEAGHNEN  BEGHOER - G WK ..l
A1 E 6% 77 » M JE 2 % A (F HHFE R - W 1 ORSFF » D 5 2 40 7 H
P o TSR TE I 9 B R HOE BT B - (R BB
M5 K B A R TR A B B D T LR B A B B
BT R R PR . TR R B P ST BB R MR

10




HLHERSTEAEERETE - DL > IR R EF I K &% H g i #
2 e AT AR B 2 B A a i B K A T A E

BTERS M ARHERAERAEEE G @S AL 7

ERE R HE SR 2

BEREHEERETEMMBMETE - iEH REHEMEE - BI2E
(@) ~ (b) ~ (c)&ft i v 3 s i it T M AT (A1 jE - B g M fhe Hi 1 me il
anfe] [o] & F AT o A A — B2 B R 5w (5] fE 0y o3 A - T 1S
" P E L@

BTERS - GHEFALGE?

EREFEERERFMMMELE + HOR - WEA AT DUEH
AREHERMITREEEANL - B2 w5 P EGRKENE
frhiZEE rEEE e AN AR ERMEE - KEE &
o R ZWIE M WAl PUE H b {5

ER B EAREN - WEFEAGEEEER - MFE518F B H
B IREIESEET -

N AHEEE -

MFEMBZS : TF - EERAMEHEBTRRK » —HEHKBRE
O BEE R BRI 5 B g 3T B R AT 58 o A1 OR B R OB AR (R
RAEEE FRER D - 5IEER RS ANL" s AP EEHRS
EERSE . AP EEEPENERESR®K  WERINERE
IR EEE o BT DA - BBt B L - AR A GE B Y &R (O R
0E L - REABE "thHE"H -

WERR BRI EEMRY > EMHE - RRIH L8 &
B R R R B i A T i O R Ak R PR IR SRR SE TR DLAE D
DI F EH IR E SR B AR - B2 o S BT OB E T R
FfyE - BIEFHETEEEZZE Sl EHEE Y - ~ER
B—WGRXAE"LAF-UGHE T ERGEETHANEER

11



HHEMRR"  BEHEEHENRY  WHEBERELH - NREER
FRBHERLMEHRRE  HMAERESCHWOLEG - HE

HZ o ABIF M EREEZKERE &K HEREHE]
B HERERE A =& FEEW0a]F 2 ol & H E 16 B R
EEER FE<HFEIED BHEFHEEERSHE - £
2010 7H M » B EHEEEB AR EHGEHE - f5EEE
Ll 7 AR SR R H G E R A A B i 52% 0 1 o TE AN KB R
B RERBHY > MBEREAFEEOARET > hEUEER
BAEBHGEEBEN ? 2R AGHHEER - DL MR RIERRE
Mg - EEFHE L FREERT - 55 O 8 B & 5 il 1Y
ARG T HMENEE  EERKERAFHEVSEL
FoMREMBEREREL  WERRRERET - B—REVHE
I BEE R OR G fa T - E 2 o B o 0 e B 5
& o

FH—oEKE A HNEE FEEREERE - HETE
sndmd 7 AR A BB 18 AT IR aR Y EL 2 - fEEH T <R
HERLOELE  BLOEERENE SEK - B2 7EEH
Jefieh o B IENA # EAESE R A G ER R AKRE - B
HEEREBRERERHTERE —F  EERSEHFAZLE?
EERSCEEINEGER EBFFHFAE? HERR XM
B E - REEFE - HEEEE BB ERX—KEZRE &
AT RBRAG L ERENE

R MAFEEERHOMEE - /I EFERA g2 A3
NG e B BB E o T TH o BEE R I B L IR T S 5T
AR OB 58 1AM - ST AT WS N2 wk B (B i 0 17 38 5 1 15 HE A
H oo

{H52 - B L g B0 1Y B W A 5k B e e B Tl - (2 i B
MERIRI B G - g4 K REEHFAE - (FHEMFHESRR
AIE {1 22 3 B I g B e i mE D B BE IR 2 IR AT A A e R
R - DL FHEEEBBEZHER - fHRKRTVBAEX
S ERE "5 HERREW L P EROHEE" G EEA
PE B B Y R

S HE e R EEREASEEES  XFEREEY B Ag
podh o WRIATEIAMMREEMAESE - BETEHRE (&

12



BEE) BE o RIS E R B FA T DR A 4R
i1 5 -

ar (] £ fi [m] &5 ) 7 -

BREHEERETFEMMBRSEE : 28 - EEWIAFRE - M
BEENHRERMBEROSEEE  EEEHGNES - HAil
WX FEEERE > KMEREEIDEEN - bl 8B G M
B AmH  WMAEHEEENR - 20 B L H e -

HA R FF B AR RE - FATHY 57 HIE 75 B - A a8k
REWRERER R ANBEHEN > G2 EBRRMZE - BT
H AT E R AL product » —E BAERE o BHAE X - FLR 5 KE
HEESH TEAES  RMEEH NE2REEDEHTAE
A B E R o T DL SE A m AR A (EH E &R -

AIFEMES - BEO - m&GRE 2 EERE > REEE
...

EE 2T -

BREZEEREFEMMMEE + KEFBERBRE— T E 1
T A

EHE W BlEE -

HRRIRBEEREERRREBANKE - 1Y -

B - BEE EET I E A A DU R 2 3E - ik
Pl i = - (TR B WA 18 AU = - ATET R
NAGEE S B — AR ESREeRHGER - ML 2HE
FEETH? MR EREHERE  ROERMVEESHE -

Wl 7~ {a] 3% & 7R 52 2 20 R 8 B H 0B B9 &R Il IR 4 e R
o 2 —EHFENE?ETTH - FIREE LA R FF A E &
—UEHEE ARG EHERER WMEEERRFEXNIE
o MRFFHMAEKE T ATEE > 2alQB%E  HERDARHE

13



AR g - WM S RS R ey TIE - /5 REH BT
> E 2 ST EFEHES -

EXHEER  RAR B AR GES 3
BTN DVECRHE 8 - LA TRPILE A B A E A A
T % -

ERE P —fU#HERESR -

HERES C 2 ER - ETF - BB MR8 E o [ A A
FEEREHEH 728 At HEE B R s 5 4
A D s WEECZELAMBK S -

RABR - TERE AR FOR - HWER R T BIEA T LR
BAMBFRGA? REHES - BHE L EIE 7 AR E 8
BB LIS HRBE - A BRI R — MR

% -

B2 BT B REENEEE  REEFFNAR
B B BUFALM AN L B R A2 R (o2 A - - TH R LB A
HEH ZEMEE -HREASE HAE" REFLETR —
EameEHEEOT  NEEHEEHEAEBNTF — MG T
FYEARABENMRRERERE  EEEGEHRE -

SETERZENE  EBFFERELE  ERHERED
REB FE " o BERE KA - nimil AR VR AR BE B o R SN Y SR A
AEEM - A 5 A B BT A Ef 2R e o R B 2R
EREABHEARE  fiEEASEER - E5EMUFARREER

BiREE -

HamHEGRER L FELELFRAOTE - UFEmH
b mEw & R A AR SO R 2 R AR 2 B B (D D
EAEEENEARR - HEE L RBREERR  ELHEAKE -
FLOAR 2R B B B AR R Y A AR -

B — G WHAERLE A RE 2R MIREE BATER T EHE KX
FRZ— bl WAEHEHE - TREESESD ... WM RILEE
BEREREAN - R02EMEFEPHERERT - TwERLRE
FEEEF EEAAIGERN - REFIEEERRE  IBHMERFHE -

14



FkEHE - MR MEXRNAE  2HEELEEETTE K
e ed i NEFEHEZ — WREMAHEANLE
H g EE N E LIRS - R ERE LR R E ARy 1
RN A A ak » BERBEMEE A ENE - A EFHAS EERE
KEHD - o RAEREF > DB ®RS HoEWm - 2EE -2
B EES M - 2EEWHR  EEARAGHE - HHEX - 6t
HMEAFEEBERMECS T EHEE T - REMFMOIZSZEN
(2 AR AL EMNZ2E . EEMEZE-DRERHE ?EE
AT S8 Ry — A0 e i A 3T 3% HH AU (S KR AE o D ERZAE H Rk AR
Ry K 2 sub judice r HEFH H —RFEFEEFH BT H
—BIEEREHHMEE - Eh|E  FEMRMEE T -

B R A ET G o IR MR K R 8 RAE R IZENE RE
AZI0EIL Y EER — R o EBEZERHE T AEGE - Frld
& L aggravatingify jo 3 - < (R (1 5t DL EE & 2

R MERE -

BRFEHEREREIFEMMRLE : FAHELEREFNHE - 5
—  EERRAERALE SREFMBLHNELR . EFERAE
1y o B2 ERERMEE - EREMNHRE LSMMEEENLE
RFAETL R E S - WA E — I — - #th3E 58 3 20 ] 1 R A
GFEINERE - B WMAERZETEEEN /K @=
HEEET - ZMEEFHESE -

Wl A~ 3@ 218 B 2R PR A R RE i SRR TE e o B fE S AT DLIE
o B B R IR EE R E A 2 R A o PP I R B R i FE
HorE AR - BN 2 AR EE - MEFHRBFRERY
12 A SR i e B g Bl L [ Al b R R 2R BRSO TR e

a0 5 R s i B 0 W L 227 AN BT 2R T B AR R - i 2 L T (A
JER M B B R BRI O fE 2B EZAEH M E T/E - A
Frag "due diligence" » I MH L E2HFERD » KM BEE A
= e I NN =2 B N Tl R = NN - T3 ' B [ S 1 e s o e I
H —1{# source~ ¥ {fsources: XHROKILEESE - HHEHEEK 2
NUERER] -

F M e By e e R R R FE RS TP ER B E # T
IR - AR HEEREAEN S WMHT"TEEE"
Y f e -
15



B [t sub judice’7 i - Bl A IR HE W FE & o P AT FE BE BR AT A
ME > BiEMEN AL EEEHEM™a - & 4&fit and proper
person ~ &5 &l A E - (HE > WAMEF - AR E (B EH R
— B R B 88 LAY E &~ —{#lcharge » {F [ prejudge -

HMIEEET S —HFHAE  EEPHEHEN —ET5  &
EEHGRERMER  SBMEEHF EFEN  UTH
TEHIRAE - SRR ADREMAER -

HH A T8 H Ay » (e RS A LR —E =
HMAE - —EEFFTFAEARA -

HEREE 7] 5 HE % - aggravating factor/g 75 — i 8 Z 1Y
B 21 R A 2

BEREHEERIEMMREE : AMARBE HEEEER L
e W 6% <3 Al - A IR 5 BE 1 F mitigating factor - {(H7ESE fF 55 L » 1R
WIEE - #5468 T IRFIEyEE - EB M B B R a2 4 -
[ HAME 2 - MM e T AT Ay B E Ry & B JESE & 6 - P
Lo #HR B E - FMEE R S F30E 28 & 1Y -

TR E WA KEHRERIZNEE - F A3 -

= 5 =
@7 ﬁé‘ﬂz%

FKERE  EF > ZHEr - RERZE-EER > REEEE
EERAFNREATRIHZERAEZ - ZFHLEHA
E R E R R AR N R R PR TERZ A A R
BEE HATXEEME@ER) - REZANEFLE - 1§
RAMETT - BATEAEF S - MR ERERAESHET - £~
FUERETEETNERE - AR TEHNT D FE - kT AE
A BRTRER - ESTHEE A EA&REE - WiREH#EH
BEGEMFEHRS - HiRRFE&RME - HRE2FH30E T - T
EEREHRENRE  REMSOILE > S8 —#HHE -

B HMRESREEDSEGE AE - BIZEfit and properf?y i & -
Rl A B EBZER EE R EE Rl EFHCERE -
DAAEEH#Sam - REEMEZBERINHFH AN > +oEHE -

16



ALK - WAEFELES AEHER - (rE GHERERAEZR? %
i £

ERE X

BEREFEEREIEMMREE : S T HEEERAE S
o WM EZEERKEARBEIANL - KA ELEHR
BSRXREMHFERIEZRESS  BMEgFEMERHEZR  BEAH
Rr R EBH H MR & - I EREE A E KRR - Mg N ES
o {18 o {8 2 20 il E 3 o 1Y g 2T e

FOKEBRE - REER > RMERXMBR B EEILEET R
ﬁﬁ@ G A R i (W R SR =1 S Y o P | A R S

A E (fit and propen) W EEN - RL A EHEFGEE - A
ﬁﬁ Mg TESEME HHEMBAE? ZBWMER -

EREEEERIFEMMMSEE : Fit and proper person/7 [H » 3
T - MEREERSERHEREFAAENG » BAEEE [
B - ABEMERENES —EREETH  REEEES
Bk EEENRFERE R SRR

R ASWEE -

BBMES - L - WRERKGERBNME - 1£XFH4d) B
fE B AR WA+ AR G A B ue N B i #E VI KSR Y [E] E A
BE R it 5 it %A%ﬁﬁ
B ES B PR B EERE o ERE 0 BB BB 1TEAS aw T f2 F

REMFE BEE %Iﬁﬁﬁuﬁﬁmfﬁfﬁﬁ$#$%%
%oﬁﬁﬁhﬁfﬂ*ﬁmiﬁ B R X 2 IR 1 B A 22 ] R
EHEFELVAC - HE ZRVEWFFERMENFIEE -

=
5

A B A L ] il 7 E e 7
R o & 3% e 2 DL E (B2 - 2 A 3 AE B el 5 i B 3 &
ERsEHE ? mEMk A E o 2T HEERE 2 B EEH
&ﬁ@ﬁﬁ%ﬂéﬁiﬂﬁﬂEVTLﬁE$’§§@ﬁ§ﬁ
ERR B A KRR EE NGEE . RGP - HEh

17




2w R BHIENSREG  RREEFOCKRILTHE
2 Bl B e 2 tHERREEMEBN - 55 HZEFMH - Bl
%%%)\ fill 1E 72 B 2208 (7 - AR HE (R 2 o 225 17

It ¢

35 PR R 2P RAREE S RHER -
EFAMF o FEK LX&/%\%IEE%E&B’J%%EM&/ ‘iﬁ?%%%
THE LB HREMWRE  Fg2iEHEK —

Bk — @& 05 EE? #H XN -

Ullr'ﬁ

B
' B
%

&

oL 48 T
%\\

TR AER

BREHEERETFEMMBREE : HWBES > HHEE - B
R —(EA R A arE . WM mERE EENER -

BEBWEE - BT 3§

&5 Y

aul
=

BREFEEREFEMMREE  ELEREELTRO S TH
maE s WMERMENERTEXERE - N AEEFAALR
GE - A LAsE = PERR - MEMFFEELELE  HIELE - £iE
f# %k E - B2 FE R E s (R — (8 7 R
2 B AN Ay M X EE @B AL - E E FH put
questionsi fifl - L%Q}J?EI’]@HU 2 F put questionsig il - AT
Lo R A g bR (L 15 - R r] DARIEE TR EE K -
A& PEPR -

2 2 H Rfit and proper person - I EKEIEEF ~ =X
ﬁz/xﬁﬁ%ﬁ

EREHEERTFEMMMEE - EMH 7| AT DUEH AR -
Bk My —E ik - JMEX F@IE%HE'TZEPEJWAJ g
BAERBMFHOEHANNESE  BEEGER  ERNEILN
BREARE o AE > EAIE . A EERORE-FEFRE -

BIBWES - £F > fREIER - TEAREEFAEFHED -

18



FEREHEERIEMMRSEE : B B 7 EME - &,
g F R - BRFZCGER - YR % /2 "advanced stage” -

BE2WEE - EZVMEEN?

EREFEEREIEMMREE : WEBEHK T EEZEARENE
o KM BEmRRBEINES —FFHENR - HMTERE
O R R R

FAEWEE - 5 REMWERE  FEMEFAET > BEEHEH
ZHE G E 7

BREFEEREIFEMMMAMEE - BRA LR REE AR
R 2

BE2WES - E% - ARRMEEMEARAK - FEAFTLE
o EEFEMAERE - B4 REHRER - M ERNANER
T8 » URBERRLK -

ER DB EMNEESR - EHRFEERSWRS - AABAERT
IERY A ke el e H il B & - (IfEET .2 -

SREZHSAURE > INRNTRRAER - BRHET -
g ZHl s WELSHEERERAHRITE 5 RNEE
HEGEEZL®RAEN - AR AL EHEERT RS T£
HEGEERATCEREEEEEN - 2H#HMAER - 5 KT -

7 o B
5 7 5 5 21
2012 2H 8H

19



